From: Abigail Pedersen

Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:23 AM

To: 'infoteam@pzr.com'

Subject: Land Use Verification Letter for 1940 45th Av NE
Attachments: - -00-

Hello Julie,

Please see the attached Land Use Verification Letter for 1940 45" Avenue NE, Case Number 25-
108709-PLN. Let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Abigail Pedersen

Planner|

City of Salem | Community Planning and Development Department | Planning Division

555 Liberty St SE, Room 305

Salem, Oregon 97301

apedersen@cityofsalem.net | 503-540-2309

Facebook | Youtube | Linkedin | www.cityofsalem.net

Questions on Zoning and Sign Permits can be submitted by email to Planning@cityofsalem.net



https://www.facebook.com/CityOfSalemOR/
https://www.youtube.com/@cityofsalemplanningpublicm779
https://www.linkedin.com/company/37275/admin/feed/posts/


AT YOUR SERVICE
Community Development

555 Liberty Street SE / Room 305 ¢ Salem OR 97301-3503 * Phone 503-588-6173 « Fax 503-588-6005 * www.cityofsalem.net

Si necesita ayuda para comprender esta informacion, por favor llame 503-588-6173

May 6, 2025

Julie Morrow

1300 S Meridian Avenue Suite 400 Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, 73108, USA

(405) 546-4444

infoteam@pzr.com

Re: Land Use Verification Letter, 25-108709-PLN, for 1940 45th Avenue NE (Marion
County Tax Assessor’'s map and tax lot number 072W19AA04700),

A request for the above-mentioned properties was received April 22, 2025.

Comprehensive Plan Designation: The subject property is designated “Multi-Family
Residential” and “Single Family” on the Salem Area Comprehensive Plan map and is zoned
RM-II (Multiple Family Residential Il) and RA (Residential Agriculture). The use and
development standards of the RM-II zone are found in Salem Revised Code (SRC) Chapter
514. The use and development standards of the RA zone are found in Salem Revised Code
(SRC) Chapter 510.

Overlay Zone: The subject property is not located in an Overlay Zone.

Land Use: The development on the site houses a Multiple Family use. Multiple Family is a
permitted use within the RM-Il zone. The Multiple Family use is not permitted in the RA
zone, however the Multiple Family use is not located in the RA zone.

Adjacent properties zoning designation:

North: RA (Residential Agriculture)

West: RM-II (Multiple Family Residential Il) and RA (Residential Agriculture)
East: RA (Residential Agriculture)

South:  RM-II (Multiple Family Residential II) and RA (Residential Agriculture)

Land Use History: Copies of decisions available upon request.

CPC/NPC/ZC98-05: To change the Salem Area Comprehensive Plan (SACP) designation
from “Single Family Residential” to “Multi-Family Residential’; to change the East Lancaster
Neighborhood (ELNA) Plan from “Single Family” to Multi-Family”; and to change the zone
from RA (Residential Agriculture) to RM (Multiple Family Residential) for property located at
1940 45" avenue NE.

Condition 1: Development of the subject property shall not exceed 35 feet in height.

< ADA Accommodations Will Be Provided Upon Request
Servicios razonables de accesibilidad se facilitdran por peticion
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Condition 2: Satisfactory evidence that all public facilities are installed to the specifications
of the Public Works Department, including: The applicant shall be required to construct a
half-street improvement along 45" Avenue to measure 17 feet between the centerline of
right-of-way and the east curbline. Sidewalks shall be constructed as a part of the street
improvement.

DR99-01: Construct a total of 73 units — two one story duplexes (4 units) and 68 units in a
three-story building on a site approximately 3.03 acres in size for property located at 1940
45" Avenue NE.

Design Review No. 99-1, with the exception of the approval of the landscape plan and the
north building elevations, is hereby GRANTED subject to meeting requirements of City of
Salem Development Design Handbook in compliance with the following conditions:

Condition 1: Provide at least one additional canopy tree adjacent the parking area on the
north side of building, and at least one additional canopy tree adjacent the parking area on
the south side of the complex.

Condition 2: The location, dimensions, and intended use of al the common areas shall be
delineated on the plan.

Condition 3: Clearly identify all grade level patios o the site plan. Not less than 49 units
shall be provided with private decks or patios.

PLA17-03: A property line adjustment to relocate the common property line between two
abutting units of land resulting in properties that are approximately

Code Violations: There are no known outstanding code violations on record for this property.

Nonconforming development (Salem Revised Code Chapter 270.010): The use is
considered conforming; however, the development may be legally nonconforming
development with respect to development standards that were adopted after the property
was developed.

Nonconforming development is any development which met the applicable City
development standards imposed at the time the development was constructed, but which no
longer complies with development standards due to the adoption of, or amendment to, the
City’s land use regulations, or annexation of the property into the City.

Building and Fire Code Violations & Certificates of Occupancy: For more information on fire
and building code violations or Certificate of Occupancy, please submit a public records
request through the City’s Legal Department at:
https://www.cityofsalem.net/government/public-records-request

Public Right-of-Way and Street Improvements: Please contact Public Work Department at
503-588-6211.
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Conclusion: This information is based on our review of zoning regulations and land use case
history. No site visit was conducted as part of this confirmation. The above information is
current, but zoning regulations change over time; these changes may affect the use and/or
development of the property.

You may access the Salem Revised Code on the internet at:
https://www.cityofsalem.net/government/laws-rules/salem-revised-code

To request copies of building permits, certificates of occupancy, or development standards
in effect at the time of development, please submit a public records request through the
City’s Legal Department at:
https://www.cityofsalem.net/government/public-records-request

Please contact me at 503-540-2309 if you have additional questions.

b A Row,

Sincerely, Abigail Pedersen
Planner |

G:\CD\PLANNING\CASE APPLICATION Files 2011-On\LUV\2025\25-108709-PLN 1940 45th Avenue NE.arp.doc
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